VIKAS SINGH & ASSOCIATES T-8, Aditya Mall
Chartered Accountants Vaibhav Khand
Indirapuram,

Ghaziabad

U.P. 201014

Ph No. : 9910181550

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of ABRAM FOOD PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

Wr; have audited the accompanying financial statements of ABRAM FOOD PRIVATE
LIMITED (“the Company”) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us. the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023 and
its profit for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to
Board's Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

~ In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If. based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.




Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statement,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on




the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluation the resuits of
our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.

We communicate with Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide Management with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. The provisions of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable since Company is a small company as defined in
clause (85) of section 2 of the Companies Act

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c. The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is



disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of Internal Financial Control over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls. Refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure A"

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

Vi.

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its’
financial position;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

There was no amount which is required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

A) As per the management's representation, The company has not advanced
or loaned or invested to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), except for those already disclosed in the
Financial statements of the Company during the year.

B) As per the management'’s representation, the company has not received
any funds, except those already disclosed in the Notes to the accounts, from
any person(s) or entity (ies), including Foreign entities.

C) Nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representation given in (A) and (B) may contain any material mis-statement

No dividend has been declared or paid by the company during the year.

Reporting on accounting software for maintaining its books of account which
has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is not applicable as
proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable
for the company w.e.f. April 1, 2023.

fl N .
Place: Ghaziabad W (Partner)
Date: 01/09/2023 M.No. 519338

UDIN 23519338BGTMCL4412



ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under' Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub—
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Abram Food Private Limited (“the
Company") as of 31* March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAl'). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company'’s internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing prescribed U/s
143(10) of the Act and the Guidance Note, to extend applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
control system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
Jjudgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statement,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principle. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principle, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility

of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error of fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over fi i




r-ehporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedure may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in
all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

'\ . |:
&/
7. Vika SM

(Partner)
M.No. 519338
UDIN 23519338BGTMCL4412

Place: Ghaziabad
Date: 01/09/2023




ABRAM FOOD PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2023

(Amount in '00s)

- As at 31 March, As at 31 March,
Particulars Note No. 2023 2022
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 2 24,100.00 24,100.00
Reserves and surplus 3 289,172.41 240,893.67
313,272.41 264,993.67
Non-current liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 4 1,172.98 767.06
1,172.98 767.06
Current liabilities
Short term borrowings 5 438,602.43 253,216.05
Trade Payables 6 615.87 1.832.67
Other current liabilities 7 2,182.09 523.59
Short-term provisions 8 16,652.38 4,689.00
458,052.77 260,261.30
TOTAL 772,498.17 526,022.03
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 9 115,162.36 77,194.78
115,162.36 77,194.78
Current assets
Inventories 10 192,426.48 130,447.20
Trade receivables 11 427 ,537.02 312,364.25
Cash and cash equivalents 12 28,118.03 1,765.96
Short-term loans and advances ok 9,254.28 4,249.84
657,335.80 448.827.25
TOTAL 772,498.17 526,022.03
Significant accounting policies 1
Notes forming part of Financial Statements 2-40

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR Vikas Singh & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 024046N

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

e

Mana Singhal
(Director)
Din No. 07457919

Sanjay Kumar Jain
(Director)
Din No. 07454909




ABRAM FOOD PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH , 2023
(Amount in '00s)

Particulars Note No. 2022-23 2021-22

Revenue from operations 14 3,256,716.06 2,130,676.15
Other income 15 59,700.00 52,826.00
Total Income 3,316,416.06 2,183,502.15
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 16 1,924,968.00 1,983,588.58
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 17 1,310,093.55 118,311.35
Changes in inventories of finished goods and stock in traded 18 58,155.83 48,946.06
Employee benefits expense 19 18,201.61 23,535.57
Finance Cost 20 25,795.23 16,367.42
Depreciation and amortisation expense 9 11,532.95 11,807.75
Other expenses 21 18,643.50 61,916.79
Total expenses 3,251,079.01 2,166,581.40
Profit | (Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 65,337.05 16,920.75
Exceptional items - -
Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax 65,337.05 16,920.75
Extraordinary items - -
Profit / (Loss) before tax 65,337.05 16,920.75
Tax Expense:

Current tax 16,652.38 4,689.00

Less: Mat Credit Entitlement = -

Deferred tax 405.92 270.92

17,058.30 4,418.08

Profit(Loss) from the period from continuing operations 48,278.74 12,502.67
Profit / (Loss) from discontinuing operations e .
Tax expense of discontinuing operations - -
Profit / (Loss) from discontinuing operations (after tax) = -
Profit/ (Loss) after tax 48,278.74 12,502.67
Earning Per Equity Share of Face Value of Rs.10/- each
Basic & Diluted (in Rs.) 20.03 5.19
Significant accounting policies 1
Notes forming part of Financial Statements 2-40

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR Vikas Singh & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN No. 024046N

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Mona Singhal Sanjay Kumar Jain
(Director) (Director)
Din No. 07457919 Din No. 07454909 -




ABRAM FOOD PRIVATE LIMITED

Note Forming Part of Financial Statements
(Amount in '00s)

Note 2 Share Capital

As at 31 March, 2023 As at 31 March, 2022
Particul
articulars Number of Total Value Number of Total Value
shares shares

(a) Authorised

5.00,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each

with voting rights 500,000 50,000.00 500,000 50,000.00
(b) Issued Subscribed and fully paid up

2,41,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each

with voting rights 241,000 24,100.00 241,000 24,100.00
Total 241,000 24,100.00 241,000 24,100.00

The Company has only one class

of equity having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each shareholder is

entitled to one vote per share. The company declares and pay dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend

proposed by the board of directors is subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual

General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation

the number of equity shares held by the share holders.

Detail of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

of the Company, the holders of the equity will be entitled to receive remaining

assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to

As at 31 March, 2023 As at 31 March, 2022
0 o,
Class of shares /| Name of shareholder | Number of % holding in Number of RHSSRgAl
that class of that class of
shares held shares held
shares shares
Equity shares with voting rights
Mona Singhal 118,000 48.96% 118,000 48.96%
8ri) Bhushan Gupta 5,000 2.07% 5,000 2.07%
Aviansh Logistics Pt Ltd. 118,000 48.96% 118,000 48.96%
Total 241,000 100% 241,000 100%
Shares Held by Promoters at the end of the year
2022-23 2021-22
% Chage % of % Chage
Particulars No. of % of Total During the Total During the
Shares Shares year No. of Shares | Shares year
Mona Singhal 118,000 48.96% - 118,000 48.96% -
Total 118,000 48.96% B 118,000 48.96% -

Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning

the reporting period:

and at the end of

Particular As at 31 March, 2023 As at 31 March, 2022
Number of Amount Number of Amount
Share Share

Number of shares at the beginning 241,000 24,100.00 241,000 24,100.00

Add : lssue - - - -

Less : Bought Back - - - -

Number of shares at the end 241,000 24,100.00 241,000 24,100.00




ABRAM FOOD PRIVATE LIMITED

Mote 3 Reserves & Surplus

(Amount in '00s)

Particulars

As at 31 March,
2023

As at 31 March,
2022

Share Premium

Opening balance

Add: Additions during the year
Less:Utilised / transferred during the year
Closing balance

Surplus i.e. Balance in Profit and Loss
Account

Opening Balance

Add: profitiLoss during the year

Less Interim Dividend

Less: Transfer lo General Reserve
Closing balance

Total

213,200.00

213,200.00

213,200.00

213,200.00

e

27,693.67 15,191.00
48,278.74 12,502.67
75,972.41 27,693.67
289,172.41 240,893.67

Note 4 Deferred Tax Liability (net)

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

icul
Particulars 2023 2022
Opening Balance 767.06 1.037.98
Deferred tax liability/(assets) recognised during
6 yaar 405.92 |- 270.92
Net Deferred Tax 1,172.98 767.06

Note 5 Short Term Borrowings

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

Particulars 2023 2022
Secured
From Bank 438 602.43 253,216.05
Total 438,602.43 253@_16.05

Note: Working Capital Borrowings from Banks are secured by hypothecation of Stock

sresent & future including the goods in transit and equitable morlgag

Syates of Delhi and Alwar and personal guarantee of directors an

MNote 6 Trade Payables

s and Book Debts etc. of the Company, both

e on the immovable property of the Company situated in the

Particulars

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

2023 2022
Due to Micro and Small enterprises e A
Due o Others 615.87 1,832.67
Total 615.87 1,832.67

6.1- Ageing Schedule of Trade Payables as at 31.3.2023

d corporale Guaraniee by Aviansh Logistics Private Limited.

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Less than 1-2 2-3 More than
1 year years years 3 years
(1) MSME - - - 2
(i) Others 615.87 - - 615.87
(1ii} Disputed dues - MSME - - =
{iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - -
Total 615.87 - - 615.87
6.2- Ageing Schedule of Trade Payables as at 31.3.2022
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Less than 1-2 2-3 More than
1 year years years 3 years
(1) MSME - x = =
(i} Others 1,.832.67 - - 1,832.67
(i1} Disputed dues - MSME - E -
{iv) Disputed dues - Others - = =
Total 1,832.67 - - 1,832.67




Note 7 Other Current Liabilities

e

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

Particulars 2023 2022
Audil Fees Payable 250.00 220.00
Interest on TDS Payable 127 =
TDS Payable 130.32 303.59
Advance Rent 1,800.00 =
Total 2!182‘09 523.59 |

Mote 8 Short Term Provisions

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

Particulars 2023 2022
Pravision for Tax 16,652.38 4,689.00
Total 16,652.38 4,689.00

Note 10 Inventories

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

Particulars 2023 2022
Closing Stock
Raw Material 18,005.05 14,181.59
Finished Goods 174,421.43 116,265.61
Total 192,426.48 130,447.20
me——

Note 11 Trades Receivables

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

i

Particulars 2023 2022

Considered good - Secured - =

Considered good - Unsecured 427,537.02 312,364.25

Doubtiul . =
Total 427,537.02 3N 2‘364.25

11.1- Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule as at 31.3.2023

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 6 months - 1 More than 3
months year 1-2 years 2-3 years years Total
Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 427,537.02 - - - - 427,537.02
Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered
doubtiul 3 - &
Dispuled Trade Receivables considered good - - - - -
Disputed Trade Receivables considered doubtful - - - -
Total 427,537.02 - - - - 427,537.02
11.2- Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule as at 31.3.2022
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 6 months - 1 More than 3
months year 1-2 years 2-3 years years Total
Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 312,364.25 - - - - 312,364.25
Undisputed Trade Recevables — considered
doubtiul - - - -
Dispuled Trade Receivables considered good - L. i = =
Disputed Trade Receivables considered doubtful - - - - -
Total 312,364.25 - - - - 312,364.25

Note 12 Cash and Cash Equivalent

Particulars

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

2023 2022 |
Cash in Hand 27,939.69 1,587.63
Balance with Schedule Bank in Curent Account 178.33 178.33

Total 28,118.03 1,765.96

Note 13 Short Term Loans & Advances
(Unsecured, Considered Good)

Particulars

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

2023 2022
TDS Recewvable 7,097.06 2473.54
GST Recevable 2,157.21 1,776.29
Total 9,254.28 4,249.84 |
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ABRAM FOOD PRIVATE LIMITED

Note 14 Revenue From Operations

(Amount in '00s)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Sales of Goods 3,256,716.06 2,130,676.15
Total 3,256,716.06 2,130,676.15
Note 15 Other Incomes
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Interest on | Tax Refund - 129.84
Interest received - 2,196.16
Service income 8,900.00 50,500.00
Commission Income 50,800.00 -
Total 59,700.00 52,826.00
Note 16 Cost of Materials Consumed
i Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Raw Material
Opening Stock 14,181.59 46,349.58
Purchases 1,928,791.45 1,951,420.59
Closing Stock 18,005.05 14,181.59
Total 1,924,968.00 1,083,588.58
Note 17 Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Traded Goods ‘1,310,093.55 118,311.35
Total 1,310,093.55 118,311.35
Notes 18 Changes in inventories of finished goods &
Stock in Trade
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Opening Stock
Finished Goods 116,265.61 67,319.55
116,265.61 67,319.55
Closing Stock
Finished Goods 174,421.43 116,265.61
174,421.43 116,265.61
Change in Inventory (58,155.83) (48,946.06
Note 19 Employee Benefit Expenses
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Salary & Wages 16,945.78 22,389.78
Staff Welfare 724.69 675.81
Conveyance 531.14 469.98
Total 18,201.61 23,535.57
Note 20 Finance Cost
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Interest Expense 25,795.23 16,367.42
25,795.23 16,367.42




Note 21 Other Expenses

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Other Expenses
Accounting Charges 322.60 277.10
Audit Fee 250.00 220.00
Bank Charges 1,533.05 2,030.40
Business Promotion 494.00 444.77
Commission 2,634.00 2,668.67
Discount 5,608.06 42,258.38
GST Late Fee 0.90 -
Labour Expenses 2,360.40 1,489.52
Interest on | Tax 270.02 71.86
Interest on TDS 1.77 -
Insurance Expense 488.52 724,72
Office Expenses 741.14 635.89
Packing Expenses 1,186.70 675.47
Printing & Stationery Expenses 485.74 369.46
Professional Fee 272.00 189.30
Rent Expenses 1,154.71 1,030.07
Repair & Maintenance Expenses 183.64 883.84
ROC Fee 36.00 15.00
Telephone Expenses 398.77 336.31
Service Charges 82.84 7,600.00
Software Charges 138.54 -
Short & Excess 0.10 3.97
Total 18,643.50 61,916.79




ABRAM FOOD PRIVATE LIMITED

Note No. 1

—_—

Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company except as mentioned herein below:

a ACCOUNTING CONVENTION
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention using the mercantile method of
accounting and on the basis of going concern. These statements have been prepared inaccordance with the applicable
accounting standards as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read with Rule 7 of Companies
(Accounts) Rule 2014 and relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

b REVENUE RECOGNITION
income from operation are recorded at invoice value net of taxes if any. Claims on account of price variations / escalations
are adjusted to sales as and when admitted .

¢ PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Property, plant and equipment are stated at their original cost alongwith taxes, duties, freight and other incidental
expenditure less accumulated depreciation.

d DEPRECIATION
Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment is charged on written down value method at the rates and in the manner
specified in schedule Il of The Companies Act, 2013.

e INVENTORIES
Inventories are valued at cost price.

f  TAXATION
Provision for tax is made for current tax and deferred tax. Current tax is provided on the basis of taxable income
computed in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act. 1961. Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities arising on account
of iming differences between book profit and taxable profit and which are capable of reversal in subsequent periods and is
recognized considering the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or subsequently enacted.

g PROVISIONS
Necessary provisions are made for present obligations that arise outof events prior t0 the balance sheet date entailing
future cutflow of economic resource. Such provisions reflect best estimates based on available information.

h CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Contingent liabilities are not provided for and are disclosed by way of Notes to Accounts. Contingent Assets are not
recognized or disclosed in the Financial Statements. A provision is recognised when an enterprise has a present obligation
as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
setile the obligations in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made for the amount of obligation.

i  EMPLOYEES BENEFITS
No provision is made for liabilities in respect of gratuity, leave in cashment and other retirement benefit as may be payable
to the employees. The same is accounted for on actual payment basis.

| IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for any indication of impairment based on internal

! external factors. If such indication exists, an impairment loss is identified, measured and recognised in accordance with
the requirements of the Accounting Standard on impairment of Assets (AS 28) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.




K

FOREIGN CURRRENY TRANSACTIONS

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the
exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction. Monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies at the year-end are translated at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the Balance
Sheet. Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are carried at cost.

Any income or expense on account of exchange differences either on settlement or on translation of transactions is
recognized in the Profit and Loss Account,

INVESTMENT
Long Term Investments are stated at cost.The current investments are stated at lower of cost and quoted / net asset value/
fair value computed category wise.

NOTE ON ROUNDING OFF
All the amount disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest hundred (Two places of
decimals ).
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Notes to the Accounts

s

Value of Import

Other Expenditure in Foreign Currency

Earnings in Foreign Exchange during the peried

ABRAM FOOD PRIVATE LIMITED

(Amount in '00s)

2022-23
NIL

NIL

NIL

The company has not perceived any material loss in the carrying amount of assets during the year.

Balances of Sundry Debtors and creditors are subject to Confirmation.

There is no contingent liability of the company as on 31.03.2023.

The Company has recognised Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets) of Rs, 405.92 [PY
difference between taxable income and accounting income that originates in one period and are

subsequent periods which has been worked out as under :

Deferred Tax Liability

Add - Deferred tax liability/(assets) recognised during the year

Total Deferred tax Liability

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Earnings per share

Basic

Total operations

Net profit / (loss) for the year 48,278.74 12,502.67
Less: Preference dividend and tax - -
lhareon

Net profit / (loss) for the year attributable 48,278.74 12,502.67
to the equity shareholders

Weighted average number of equity 241,000 241,000
shares

Par value per share 10.00 10.00
Earnings per share - Basic & Diluted 20.03 5.19

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

The Disclosure as required by the Accounting Standard -18 (Relate

Names of related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationship

Name

Mona Singhal

Sanjay Kumar Jain

Abram Udyog Private Limited
Abram Buildtech Private Limited
Aviansh Logistic Private Limited@

DETAILS OF TRANSACTION WITH RELATED PARTIES

Particulars

Sale & Service income
Abram Buildtech Private Limited

Purchase
Abram Udyog Private Limited

Outstanding as at the Balance Sheet Date

Amount Payable

Abram Udyog Private Limited
Amount Receivable

Abram Buildtech Private Limited

Note: @ Aviansh Logistic Private Limited has given Corporate Guarantee to the Bankers of Ab

facilities of Rs. 4.69 Crore.

Designation
Director
Director

2022-23

8,900.00

48,840.00

2021-22
NIL

NIL

NIL

- (270.92)] on account of timing differences, being the
capable of reversal in one or more

2022-23 2021-22
767.06 1,037.98
405.92 - 270.92

1,172.98 767.06

d Party Disclosure) are given below:-

Relationship

Key Managerial Personnel
Key Managerial Personnel

Enterprise over which KMP and relative has
significant Influence
Enterprise which holds more than 20% of

Equity share

2021-22

ram Food Private Limited for Working Capital
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32

33

34

35
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38

39

Payment to Auditors

2022-23 2021-22
Audit Fees 250.00 220.00
250.00 220.00

The Company has not received information from the service prov‘iders!suppliers regarding their status under Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosure relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end together with interest paid / payable
under this Act have not been given.

There are no proceedings that have been initated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under Benami Transaction
(Prohibition) Act, 1988,

The Company has no immovable Property whose title deeds are not held in the name of the company, or Capital Work in Progress or
Intangible Assets under Development.

During the year, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits from pank. The Company has filed quarterly returns or statements
with such bank, which are in agreement with the books of account.

The Company has registered charges which are required to be registered with the Registrar of Companies (ROC) within the time limit.

The company has not been declared as 'Wilful Defaulter' by any bank or financial institution or other lender

There are no transaction which has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961

Previous \ Reason for
Ratio Numerator Denominator Current Period Period 9, Variance _|variance
7.44]

Current Ratio__|Current Assets [Current Liabilities 1.72] 2017
During the year
working capital

41.,75|limit increase.
Due to increase in
profit

Shareholder's
Equit

0.96

Debt service
coverage ratio

Operating Income 55.14\
Net Profits after taxes —

ence Dividend (if

Average
Shareholder's

Due to increase in

ralio any) Equit 69.39] profit
Inyentory Cost of goods sold OR
wrnover ratio sales Average Inventol

Trade
receivables
wrnover ratio

Average Accounts
Net Credit Sales Receivable

Due to increase in
purchases and
Average Trade payment to
Payables 53.82|creditors
Average Working Due to increase in
Capital

Trade payables
turnover ratio
Net capital
rnover ratio

Net Credit Purchases

et profit ratio



40 Previous year figures have been reclassified / regrouped / recast wherever necessary

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR Vikas Singh & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

FRN No. 024046N

Y Mona Singhal Sanjay Kumar Uain

Vikas Singt

(Part - (Director) (Director)
M, i Din No. 07457919 Din No. 07454909
D 1/09/2023 \

Pl " Ghaziabad |

|
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Gaur & Associates

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO,

THE MEMBERS OF ABRAM FOOD LIMITED (formerly known as Abram Food Private
Limited)

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ABRAM FOOD LIMITED
(formerly known as Abram Food Private Limited) (the “Company”), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows ended on that date, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as
the “financial statements™),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (the “Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended, and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024 and its profit,
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qpinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (“SA”s) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(“ICAT”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
ICAT’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficie
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

516, Laxmi Deep Building, Laxmi Nagar District Centre, Deihi-110092
Tel. : 011-45033133, Mob, : 9313815380
E-mail : gaurassociates@hotmail.com, camkjain@hotmail.com




Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors and Management is responsible for the preparation of the
other information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s
Report, Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report, Corporate Governance Report,
and Shareholder Information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is g material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance (TCWG)

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a frue and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fiaud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the

Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Digqfcmgs
SR




either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional Judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Results,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statement in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the Board of Directors.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors’ use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
ability of the Company to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the Financial Statement or, if such disclosures are inadequ




modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Results,
including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Results represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of
our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scove and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that;

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in
Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are i
agreement with the relevant books of account.




(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting
standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

() On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31/03/2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31/03/2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

() With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in “Annexure A”, Qur report expresses an unmodified
opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal
financial controls over financial reporting.

() With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, no remuneration has been paid by the Company to its
directors during the year.

(h) With respect to the other matters fo be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinjon and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

i. The Company has no pending litigations during ihe financial year under
consideration.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
applicable accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on

long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

iti. There has been no transfer of amount to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company, as the company was not required to do so.

iv. In respect of funds advanced/ received:

a)  The management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge
and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts,




V.

funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the

" company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly Iend or invest in other petsons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b)  The management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge
and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no
funds have been received by the company from any person or entity,
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢} Based on our audit procedures we considered these reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances and nothing has come to our notice
that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause
(a) and (b) contain any material mis-statement,

No Dividend has been declared or paid by the company during the year.

vi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used

accounting software Tally for maintaining its books of accounts for the
financial year ended March 31, 2024 which has a feature of recording audit
trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all
relevant transactions recorded in the software, Further, -during the course of
our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being

tampered with.
As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is

applicable from April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trajl as per the
statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the fina 12
year ended March 31, 2024.




2. Asrequired by the Companies (Aunditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) issued by
the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure
B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For GAUR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005354C

=\
S. K. Gupta

Partner
M. No. 016746 Place: New Delhi

UDIN: 24016 7Y% Ric BZYZUYEHY Date: 07/08/2024




“Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report ' )
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements®
section of our report to the Members of ABRAM FOOD LIMITED (formerly known as

Abram Food Private Limited) of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ABRAM FOOD
LIMYTED (formerly kmown as Abram Food Private Limited) as of March 31, 2024 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management js responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal contro] over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility ,
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financia] controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed fo be
prescribed under section 143(10} of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance aboyt whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effec @@MSSO
in all material respects. 27 2\
E‘:




Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain andit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial control system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend upon on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial

reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
hecessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting prineciples, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of confrols, inaterial
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to tne risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate. ‘

Opinion .
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial

controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls ‘over finan
Q.
@
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reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over
financial reporting eriteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issues by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For GAUR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005354C

S. X, Gupta
Partner :
M. No. 016746 ) Place: New Delhi
UDIN: 24516346 RR 2.2 Y 3y Date: 07/08/2024




Annexure ‘B’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of Abram Food Limited (formerly known as Abram
Food Private Limited) of even date)

i. Inrespect ofthe Company’s property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:

a) A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment,

B. The Company did not possess any Intangible Asset during the year under
consideration.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records ofthe Company, the Company has a program of verification
to cover all the items of assets in a phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the
progtam, certain property, plant and equipment were physically verified by the
management during the year. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis on our
examination, we report that, the title in respect of self-constructed buildings, disclosed
in the financial statements included under Property, Plant and Equipment are held in
the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not revalued its Property,
Plant and Equipment or intangible assets or both during the year.

¢) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated during

the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2024 for holding any

. benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended

in 2016) and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3(i)(e) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company,

ii. () According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has a program of verification to
- cover all the items of Inventories in a phase




iii.

iv.

having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the
program, certain Inventories were physicaily verified by the management during the year.

No matetial discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(b)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has been sanctioned working
capital limits in excess of five crore rupees in aggregate from banks and financial institutions
on the basis of security of current assets at any point of time of the year,

Quarterly returns or statements have been filed by the company with the bank from which
such working capital loan has been sanctioned. And such returns or statement are in

agreement with the books of accounts of company,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, we report that:

a) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or given
guarantee, or provided security to any other entity during the year, and hence
reporting under clause 3(iii)(z) of the Order is not applicable,

b) In our opinion and information produced to us, no investment has been made by the
company during the year.

¢) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or given
guarantee or provided security fo any other entify during the year, and hence
reporting under clause 3(iii)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

d) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood
guarantee, or provided security to any other entity during the year, and hence
reporting under clause 3(iii)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

€) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood
guarantee, or provided security to any other entity during the year, and hence
reporting under clause 3(iif)(e) of the Order is not applicable,

f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during
the year. Hence, reporting under clause 3(ifi)(f) is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of records of the Company, the Company has not provided any guarantee or

security as specified under Sections 185 and 186 of the Act.

Based on our scrutiny of the company's records and according to the information and
explanations provided by the management, in our opinion, the company has not accepted
any loans or deposits which are deemed to be 'deposits’ within the meaning of Rule 2(b) of
the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 and therefore, the provisions of the
clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company,




vi,

Vi,

viii.

ix.

According to the information and explanations provided by the management, the company
is not engaged in production of any such goods or provision of any such services for which

 the Central Government hag prescribed particulars relating to utilisation of material or

labour or other items of cost, Hence, the provisions of section 148(1) of the Act do not apply
to the company. Hence, in our opinion, no comment on maintenance of cost records under

section 148(1) of the Act is required.
According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Goods and Services Tax, Income Tax and other statutory dues applicable to
it with the appropriate authorities, :

b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income Tax, Goods and
Service Tax, and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31,2024 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

¢} According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues
referred in sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities
on account of any dispute.

Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that during the year that there was no transaction relating
to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income in the
tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

In respect to repayment and usage of borrowings:

a) Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that the company has not defaulted in repayment
of loans or borrowing or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender, financial
institution, bank, government or dues to debenture- holders,

b) The company has not declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender.

¢) Based upon the audit procedures performed, we are of the opinion that the company
has applied term loans for the Purpose for which the loans were obtained.

d) Onan overall examination of the financial statements of the Company,
on short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year f
purposes by the Company.




e) As the company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the

Company.

f) As the company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture,
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(@x)(D of the Order is not applicable to the

Company.

X. Inrelation to use of money raised through issue of own shares:

a) The Company has not rajsed moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Crder is not applicable to the Company.

b) In our opinion and accotding to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company,

xi.  Inrespect of Reporting on Fraud:

a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to
the information and explanations given to us, considering the principles of
materiality as outlined in the Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the
Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of the
audit.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-
section (12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-
4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with
the Central Government.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us including the
representation made to us by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-
blower complaints received by the Company during the year,

xil. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it,
Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

xili. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicablg




Xiv.

XV.

xvi.

Xvii.

xviii,

xix,

for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have
been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting

standards,

Internal Audit:

a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in
our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size
and nature of its business. '

b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the
period under audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the
year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or
persons connected to its directors and henge provisions of section 192 of the Companies
Agt, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

In relation to Reporting on Registration u/s 45-IA of RBI Act:

@) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-TA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(@) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company,

b} The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934, Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

¢} The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India, Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

d) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India, Accordingly, reporting under clause Ixvi)d)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by the
Mmanagement, we report that the company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year
and in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been resignation of the previous statutory auditors during the year, and all the
compliances have been made in this regard. No objections, issues or concerns were raised
by the outgoing auditors.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge o




Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year

from the balance sheet date.

Provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company as
the company does not qualify the limits of section. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For GAUR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005354C

= .xA\

S. K. Gupta
Partner

M. No. 016746 Place: New Delhi
UDIN: 240163l REBZ Y Z Yy Date: 07/08/2024




ABRAM FOOD LIMITED

(Formerly known as *Abram Food Private Limited')
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2024

{Amaunt in '00s)

As at 31 March As at 31 March
Particul . ! !
articulars Note No 2024 2023
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 2 289,200.00 24,100.00
Reserves and surplus 3 125,960.22 289,172.41
415,160.22 313,272.41
Non-current liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 4 1,138.12 1,172.98
1,138.12 1,172.98
Current liabilities
Short term borrowings 5 600,861.63 438,602.43
Trade Payables 6 1,119.86 615.87
Other current liabilities 7 2,514.95 2,182.09
Short-term provisions 8 41,263.90 16.652.38
645,760.35 458,052.77
TOTAL 1,062,058.69 772,498.17
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 9 149,690.11 115,162.36
149,690.11 115,162.36
Current assets
Inventories 10 572,380.50 192,426.48
Trade receivables 11 305,277.35 427,537.02
Cash and cash equivalents 12 11,336.75 28,118.03
Short-term [oans and advances 13 23,373.98 9,254.28
912,368.58 657,335.80
TOTAL K ,062,058.69 772,498.17
Significant accounting poiicies 1
Notes forming part of Financial Statements 2-42
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE .
FOR Gaur & Associates For and on behaif of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 005354C
\
— A\ ArerAreeAP o
Satish Kumar Gupta Brij Bhushan Mona Singhai Argit Gupta
{Partner) (Managing Director) (Director) {CFO)
M.No. 016748 Cin No. 01934853  Din No. 07457919~ .
Date : 07/08/2024 S Ly, o
Place : New Delhi @
UDIN! 2406 M RE B ZY 27 UETY »‘*‘\“f’

k%@

/ ;

-




ABRAM FOOD LIMITED

{Formerly known as "Abram Food Private Limited")
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH , 2024

{(Amount in-"00s)
Particulars Note No 2023-24 2022.23
Revenue from operations 14 3,600,865.13 3,316,416.06
Other income 15 13,500.00 -
Total Income 3,614,365.13 3,316,416.06
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 16 1,059,448.56 1,924,968.00
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 17 2,592,958.39 1,310,083.55
S;::ges in inventories of finished goods and stock in 18 (359,728.79) (58,155.83)
Employse benefits expense 19 2721747 18,201.61
Finance Cost 20 46,726.36 25,795.23
Depreciation and amcriisation expense 9 19,225.71 11,532,95
Other expenses 21 85,400.59 18,643.50
Total expenses 3,471,248.28 3,251,079.01
Profit / (Loss} before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 143,116.85 65,337.05
Exceptional items - -
Profit | (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax 143,116.85 65,337.05
Extraordinary items - -
Profit / (Loss) before tax 143,116.85 65,337.05
Tax Expense:
Current tax 41,263.90 16,652.38
Less: Mat Credit Entitlement - -
Deferred tax (34.86) 405,92
41,229.04 17.058.30
Profitf{Loss) from the period from continuing operations 101,887.81 48,278.74
Profit/ (Loss) from discontinuing operations - -
Tax expense of discontinuing operations - -
Profit/ (Loss) from discontinuing operations {after tax) - -
Prafit/ (Loss) after tax 101,887.81 48,278.74
Earning Per Equity Share of Face Value of Rs.10/- each
Earning Per Equity Share - Basic & Diluted (in Rs.) 3.52 20,03
Earning Per Equity Share considering-the impact of Bonus - 3.52 1.67
Basic & Diluted {in Rs,) ’ '
Significant accounting policies 1
Notes forming part of Financial Statements 2-42
AS PER OUR REFPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR Gaur & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 005354C
AN
—=NA o N <
Satish Kumar Gupta Brij Bhushan Mona Singhal Arpif Gupta
{Partner) (Managing Director) (Directar) (CFQ)
M.No. 016746 Din No. 01934853  Din No. 07457919
Date : 07/08/2024
Place : New Delhi

UDIN ! 24016FUb BRBZYZ Yo Y




ABRAM FOOD LIMITED

(Formerly known as 'Abram Food Private Limited'}
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31’ 2024

{Amount in '00s)
Year ended Year ended
MARCH 31, 2024  MARCH 31, 2023
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit! {Loss) before tax & axtraordinary activities 143,116.85 65,337.05
Depreciation 19,225.71 11,632,95
Interest expense 46,726.36 25,795.23
Operating Profit before working capital changes 209,068.92 102,665.23
Adjustments for current assets & currant liabilities:
{Increase)f Decrease In Deblors 122,259.67 (115,172.77}
{Increase)/Decrease In inventory (379,954.02) (61,979.28)
{Increase)f Decreass In Other Cusrent Assats (Current & Non Current) (3,768.86) (380.92)
Increase/(Decrease) in Creditors 503.99 {1,216.79)
Increase/ (Decraase) In Other Liabllity (Current & Non Current) 332.86 1,658.50
Cash Genorated from Operations (51,557.44} {74,426.04)
Less: Direct taxas paid (27,003.22) (9,312,52)
Net cash from operating activities (A) (78,560,66) (83,738.56)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Asset (53,753.46) (49,500.53)
Not Cash used in investing activities {B) (53,753.46) {49,500.53)
CASH FLLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Short term borrowing (net) 162,259.20 185,386.38
Interest pald (46,726.36) (25,785.23)
Net Cash from financing activities {C) 115,532.84 159,591,113
INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {A+B+C) (16,781.28) 26,352.07
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the period 28,118.03 1,765.96
Gash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period {See Note -1) 11,336.75 28,118.03
NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT
1. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consist of Cash and Bank balances. Cash and cash equivalents included in the cash
flow statement comprise the fallowing balance sheet amounts:
Year ended Year ended
MARCH 31,2024  MARCH 31, 2023
Cash and Bank Balalnces 28,118.03

11,336,75

2 The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the “indirect method" as sat out in the

accounting standard 3 on Gash Flow Statement

3 Pravious year figures have been reclassified / regrouped / recast wherever necessary

This Is the cash flow statement referred to in our report of even date

AS FPER OUR REFORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR Gaur & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN No. 005354C

= XA\

Salish Kumar Gupta
{Partner)

M.No. 016746

Dale : 07/08/2024
Place : New Delhi

UDIN 24214 3L BB ZY2ZUE Y

b v

Brij Bhushan Mona Slnghal
(Managing Director)
Din No. 01934853

For and on behaif of the Board of Diractors



ABRAM FOOD LIMITED
(Formerly known as ‘Abram Food Private Limited)
' Note No. 1

Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company except as mentioned herein below;

a

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention using the mercantile method of
accounting and on the basis of going concern. These statements have been prepared inaccordance with the applicable
accounting standards as prescribed under section 133 of the Corpanies Act 2013, read with Rule 7 of Companies
(Accounts) Rule 2014 and relevant provisions of the Companles Act, 2013, ° .

REVENUE RECOGNITION
Income from operation are recorded at involce value net of taxes If any. Claims on account of price variations / escalations
are adjusted to sales as and when admitted .

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Property, plant and equipment are stated at their original cost alongwith taxes, duties, freight and other incidental
expenditure less accumulated depreciation,

DEPRECIATION .
Depreclation on Property, plant and equipment is charged on wrilten down value method at the rates and ir the manner
specified in schedule Il of The Companles Act, 2013.

INVENTORIES
Inventories are valued at cost price,

TAXATION
Provision for tax is made for cutrent tax and deferred tax. Gurrent tax is provided on the basis of taxable income
computed in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1951, Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities arising on account
of timing dliferences between book profit and taxable profit and which are capable of reversal in subsequent periods and is
recagnized consldering the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or stbsequently enacted.

PROVISIONS
Necessary provisions are made for present obligations that arise autof events prior to the balance sheet date entailing
future outflow of economic resource. Such provisions reflect best estimates based on avallable information.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Contingent liabilities are not provided for and are disclosed by way of Notes ta Accounts. Conlingent Assets are nat
recognized or disclosed In the Financial Statements. A provision s recognised when an enterprise has a present obligation
as a result of past events and it Is probable that an outflow of resources embadying economic benefits will be required 1o
seltle the obligations in respect of which a reliable estimate ¢an be made for the amount of obligation.

EMPLOYEES BENEFITS
No provision is madae for liabllities in respect of gratulty, leave in cashment and other retirement benefit as may be payable
to the employees. The same Is accounted for on aclual payment basis.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
The carrying amounits of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for any indication of impalrment based an Internal
{ external factors. If such Indication exists, an impairment loss is identified, measured and recognised In accordance with
the requirements of the Accounting Standard on Impairment of Assets (AS 28) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.




k FOREIGN CURRRENY TRANSACTIONS
Forelgn currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the
exchange rate between the reporting currency and the forelgn cumency at the date of the transaction, Monetary items
denominated in'foreign currencies at the year-end are translated at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the Balance
Sheet. Non-monetary itams denominated in forelgn currencies are carried at cost.

Any income or expense on account of exchange differences either on seltlement or on translation of transactions is
recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

| INVESTMENT
Long Term Investments are stated at cost.The current investments are stated at lower of cost and quoted / net asset value/

fair value computed category wise.

m NOTE ON ROUNDING OFF '
All the amount disclosed In the financlal statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest hundred {Two places of
decimals ).




ABRAM FOOD LIMITED
{(Formeriy known as 'Abram Food Private Limited)

Note Forming Part of Financial Statements

Note 2 Shara Capital

{Amount in '00s)

As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023
Particulars Number of Total Value Number of Total Valua
shares shares
(a) Autharised
40,00,000 (PY 5,00,000) Equity shares of
Rs.10/- each with valing rights 4,000,000 400,000.00 500,000 50,000.00
{b) Issued ,Subscribed and fully pald up
28,92,000 (PY 2.41,000) Equity shares of
Rs.10/- each wilh voting fighls 2,892,000 289,200,00 241,000 24,100.00
Total 2,892,000 289,200.00 241,000 24,100.00

The Company has anly one class of equity having a par valus of Rs. 10/- per share. Each sharaholder is
entitled to one vole per share. The company declares and pay dividend In Indian rupeas. The dividend
proposed by the board of directors is subject to appraval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annua) General

Maeling.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of the equity will be entitled to recelve remaining
assets of Ihe Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will ba in proportion to
the number of equily shares held by the share holders,

Detail of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

Note ; *During the year Mr. Brl] Bhushan and
hence bacome promater shareholder.

As at 31 WMarch, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023 |
3 L)
Class of shares / Name of shareholder | Number of z:;":;:g L'; Numbar of t‘:";o:;:g :;
sharos held shares held
shares shares

Equity shares with voting rights
Mona Singhal 1,416,000 48,96% 118,000 48.96%
Bri] Bhushan 60,120 2.08% 5,000 2.07%
Avlansh Logistics Pyt, Ltd. 1,415,400 48.94% 118,000 48.96%
Arpit Gupta 120 0.00% - -
Arpit Gupta HUF 120 0.00% - -
Brij Bhushan HUF 120 0.00% - -
Reeta Gupta 120 0.00% - -

Total 2,892,000 100% 241,000 100%.
Shares Held by Promoters at the end of the year

202324 302223
% Chage % Chage
Particulars % of Total During the % of Total | During the
No. of Sharas Shares yvear No. of Shares Shares year

Mena Singhal 1,416,000 48.96% - 118.000 48.98% -
Bri] Bhushan® 60,120 2.08%] 100.00% - -
Arpit Gupta* 120 0.00%( 100.00% - -
| Total 1,476,240 51.05% 118,000 48.96%

Mr, Arpit Gupta has Appointed Managing director and CFO raspectively of the company

Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of

tha roporting period:

Particular As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023
Numbar of Amount Number of Amount
Share Share

Number of shares at the beginning 241,000 24,100.00 241,000 24,100.00

Add : lssue 2,651,000 265,100,00 - -

Less : Bought Back - - - -

Number of sharos at the end 2,892,000 289,200.00 241,000 24,100.00




ABRAM FOOD LIMITED
(Formerly known as *Abram Food Private Limlted')

Noto 3 Reserves & Surplus

{Amcunt in '00s)

Particulars

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

2024 2023

Share Premium
Opening balance 213,200.00 213,200.00
Add: Additions during the year - .
Less:Ulilised / transfarred during the year 213,200.00 -
Closing balance - 213,200.00
Surplus l.e. Balance In Prefit and Loss
Account
Opening Balance 75072.41 27,693.67
Add: profit/Loss during the year 101,887.81 48,278.74
Less:Interim Dividend - -
Less: Transfer lo General Resarve 51,800.00 -
Closing balance 125,960.22 75,972.41

Total 125,960.22 289,172.41

Note 4 Defetred Tax Liabiity (net

Particulars

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

2024 2023
Cpening Balance 1,172.98 767.06
Deferred tax llablilty/(assels) recognised during (34.86) 405.92
the year ) i
Net Deferred Tax 1,138.12 1,172.98

Noto 5 Short Torm Borrowings

AS at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

Particulars 2024 2023
Secured
From Bank 600,861.63 438,602.43
Total 600,861.63 438,602.43
—

Note: Warking Capital Borowings from Banks are securad by hypothecation of Stocks and Book Debis ele, of the Company, both
presenl & fulure including the goods in transit and equitabla morigage on the immovable properiy of the Company situaled In the

States of Delhl,

Naote 6 Trade Payables

Particulars

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

2024 2023
Due to Micro and Small enlarprisas - -
Due to Others 1,119.86 615.87
Total 1,119.86 §516.87

6,1~ Ageing Schedule of Trade Payables as.at 31.3.2024

Partflculars Outstanding for following perlods from due date of payment Total
Less than 1-2 2.3 More than
1 year YEars years 3 yearg
{l) MSME - . - - N
{ily Others 1,119.86 - - - 1,119.86
{lil) Dispuled duas - MSME - - - - “
{iv) Dlsputed dues - Olhers - - - - -
Total 1.119.86 - - - 111986 |
6.2- Agefng Schedule of Trade Payables as at 31.3.2023
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Less than 1-2 23 Mora than
1 year vears years 3 years
(i) MSME - - - - -
(i) Olhers 615,87 - - - 615,87
{lil) Dispuled dues - MSME - - - - -
{iv) Disputed dues - Olhers - - - - -
Total 615.87 - -




Note 7 Other Current Liabilitles

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

Particulars 2024 2023
Audit Fees Payable 1,000.00 250.00
interest on TDS Payable - 177
TDS Payable 1,514.95 130,32
Advance Rent = 1,800.00
Total 2,514.95 2,182.09
Note 8 Shert Term Provisions
As at 21 March, | As at 31 March,
Particulars 2024 2023
Provision for Tax 41,263.80 16.,652.38
Total 41,263.90 16,652.38
Nota 10 Inventories
As at 31 March, | As at 371 March,
Particulars 2024 2023
Closing Stock
Raw Malerial 38,230.27 18,005.05
Finlshed Goods £34,150.23 174,421.43
Tolil 572,380.50 192,426.48
Note 11 Trades Recelvables
Particulars As at 31 March, | As at 31 March,
2024 2023
Consldered good - Secured - -
Considered good - Unsecured 305,277.35 427,537.02
Doubtiul - -
Total 305,277.35 427,537.02
11.1- Trade Roceivables Agoing Schedule as at 31.3.2024

Particulars Outstanding for followlng periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 6 months -1 - More than 3
months year 1.2 years 2.3 years years Total

Undisputed Trade receivables ~ considered
good 305,277.35 - - - - 305,277.35
Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered
doubtful - - - - - -
Dispuled Trade Recelvables conslderad good - - - - - -
Dispuled Trade Recelvables considered doubtiul - - - - - -

Total 305,277.35 - - - - 305,277.35
11.2- Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule as at 31.3.2023 :

Particulars Outstanding for following parlods from due date of paymen
lessthan6 - | 6months -1 More than 3
months year 12 years 2-3 years vears Total
Undisputed Trade receivables — considered
cod 427,537.02 - - - - 427,537.02

Undisputed Trade Receivables ~considered
doubtiul - - - - - -
Disputed Trade Racelvables considered good - - - - - -
|Disputed Trade Recelvablas considerad doubtiul - - - - - -

Total 427,537.02 - - . - 427,537.02




Note 12 Cash and Cash Equivalent

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

Particulars 2024 2023

Cash in Hand . 11,158.41 27,030.69
Balance wilh Schedule Bank in Curent Account 178.33 178,33
Tolal 11,336.75 28,118.03

Note 13 Short Term Loans & Advances
{Unsecured, Consldered Good}

Particulars

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

2024 2023
Advance Rent 85.00 -
Advance Tax 10,040.00 .
TDS Recelvable 7,407.90 7,097.06
GST Receivable 5,841.08 2157.21
Total 23.373.98 9,254.28
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ABRAM FOOD LIMITED
(Formerly known as 'Abram Food Private Limited')
(Amount in "00s)

Note 14 Revenue From Operations

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Sales from operations 3,600,865.13 3,316,416.06
Total 3,600,865.13 3,316,416.06
Note 15 Other Incomes
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Rent Income 13,500.00 -
Total 13,500.00 -
Note 16 Cost of Materials Consumed
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Raw Material
Opening Stock 18,005.05 14,181.59
Purchases 1,078,673.79 1,928,791.45
Closing Stock 38.230.27 18,005.05
Total 1,059,448.56 1,924,968.00
Note 17 Purchases of Stock-in-Trade .
Particulars 2023-24 2(22-23
Traded Goods 2,552,958,39 1,310,093.55
Total 2,592,958.39 1,310,093.55
Notes 18 Changes in inventories of finished goods &
Stock in Trade
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Opening Stock '
Finished Goods 174,421.43 116,265.61
174,421.43 116,265.61
Closing Stock
Finished Goods 534,150.23 174,421.43
534,150.23 174,421.43

Change in Inventory

(359,728.79)

{58,155.83)

Note 19 Employee Benefit Expenses

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Salary & Wages 25,897.02 16,945.78
Staff Welfare 748.61 72469
Conveyance _ 571.84 531.14
Total 27,217.47 18,201.81
Note 20 Finance Cost
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Interest Expense 46,726.36 25,795.23
Total 46,726.36 25,795.23




Note 21 Other Expenses

-

Particulars 2023-24 2022.23
Other Expenses
Accounting Charges 340.00 322.60
Audit Fee 1,000.00 250,00
Bank Charges 3,952.18 1,933.00
Business Premotion 234,75 494,00
Commission 1,755.30 2,634.00
Discount 27527.72 5,608.06
Electricity Expense 8,613.74 -
Freight Paid 135.00 -
GST Interest 204.41 -
GST Late Fee 0.50 0.20
Labour Expenses 5,981.82 2,360.40
Interest on [ Tax 1,058.66 270,02
Interest on TDS - 1.77
Insurance Expense 662.86 488.52
Office Expenses 942.21 741.14
Packing Expenses 20,660.75 1,186.70
Printing & Stationery Expenses 626.13 486.74
Professional Fee 3,650.50 272.00
Rates & Taxes 661.76 -
Rent Expenses 1,478.07 1,154.71
Repair & Maintenance Expenses 1,399.58 183.64
ROC Fee 4,107.00 36.00
Telephone Expenses 457.12 308.77
Service Charges - 82.84
Software Charges - 138.54
Short & Excess (49.48) 0.10
Total 85,400.59 18,643.50
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ABRAM FOOD LIMITED

(Formerly known as 'Abram Food Private Limited')
Notes to the Accounts {Amount In '00s)

The name of the Company through all the compliances made was changed from Abram Feod Privale Limited to Abram Food Limited as on
10ih of July, 2024, lhe Resclulion of which was passed In Exira-Ordinary General meeling held on 21/03/2024.

Cempany has allotfed 2651000 Bonus Equity Shares on 16/03/2024 In the ratlo of 111 La., 11 (Eleven) Bonws equity shares for every 1 {Cne}
equily share held,

2023-24 2022-23
Value of Import NIL NIL
Other Expenditura in Feorelan Gurrency NiL NiL
Earnings in Forelgn Exchange during the period NiL NIL

The company has ot percelved any malerial loss in tha carrying amount of assels during the year.

Batanceg of Sundry Debtors and crediiors are subject to Confirmation,

There is no contingent liability of the company as on 31.03.2024.

The Company has recognised Deferred Tax Liabilifles/{Assels) of Rs, {34.86) [PY 405.92] on account of liming differences, belng the

difference between taxable Income and accounting Income that originates n one period and are capable of reversal in one or more
subsequent periods which has bean worked out as under :

2023-24 202223
Deferred Tax Liabifily 1,172.88 767.08
Add : Deferred tax llability/(assets) recognised during the year (34.86) 405.92
Tolal Deferred tax Liability 1,138.12 1.172.98

Particulars 2023.24 2022-23
Earnings per shara
Basic
Total operalions
Net profit / (foss) for the year 101,887.81 48,278,74
Less: Preference dividend and tax thereon - -

Net profit / {loss) for the year altributable 101,887.81 48,278.74
to the equily shareholders

Number of equity shares outstanding at 241,000 241,000
beginning of year

Bonus Shares issuad in March, 2024 2,651,000 2,651,000
(deemed to be culstanding from eariiest

reporiing period)

Weighted average number of equity 2,892,000 2,892,000
shares

Par value per share 16.00 10.00
Earnings per share - Basic & Diluted 3.52 20,03
Earnings per share Considering the 3.52 1.67

impact of Bonus - Basic & Diluted

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
The Disclosure as required by the Accounling Standard -18 (Related Party Disclosure) are given below:-
Names of refated parlies with whom transactions have taken place and relalionship

Nama Designation Relationship

Brij Bhushen* Director Key Managerfal Personngl

Mona Singhal ’ Direclor Key Manegerial Personns!

Sanjay Kumar Jain Direclor Koy Managerial Personnel

Arpil Gupta* CFO Key Managerial Personnal

Abram Udyog Privale Limited . Enterprise over which KMP and relative has
Abram Buildlech Privale Limited significant Influence

DETAILS OF TRANSAGTION WITH RELATED PARTIES

Particulars 2023-24 2022.23
Sale, Commission & Service incoms

Abram Udyog Private Limited 15,037.50 -
Abram Buildtech Privale Limited 29,198.00 8,900.00
Purchase

Abram Udyog Privale Limited 42,854.25 48.840.00
Abram Buildtech Private Limited 5,020,00 -
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Outstanding as at the Balance Shaet Date

Amount Payable

Abram Udyog Privale Limiled -
Amount Receivable

Avram Buildlech Private Limited
Note ; *During the year Mr. Brij Bhushan and Mr. Arpit Gupta has Appointed Managrng Director and CFO respeclively of the company.

Payment to Audltors '
2023-24 202223
Audit Fees 1,000.00 250,00
1.000.00 250.00

Cn the basis of information available with the Company Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Davelopment Act, 2006 there are no
enlerprises to whom company cwes dues which are outstanding at the year end,

There are no proceedings that have been initated or pending against the company for holding any benami preperly under Berami Transaction
{Prohibition) Act, 1988,

The Company has no Immavable Properly whose title deeds are not held in the name of the company, or Capital Work in Progress or
Intangibla Assels under Devalopment.

During the year, the Gompany has been sanclioned working capitat limits from bank, The Company has filed quarterly returns or statements

wilh such bank, which are in agreement with the books of account.

The Company has regisiered charges which are required to be registered wilh the Registrar of Gempanies (ROG) wilhin (he ime limit,

The company has not been declared as "Wilfu] Defaulter’ by any bank or financial institution or other lender

There are no transaclion which has been surrendered or disclosed as incoma during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax

Act, 1961,
Previous Reason for
Ratio Numerator Denominator Current Perfod |Period % Varlance |variance
Current Ratio Current Assels Current Liabllities 1.41 1.44 2%
Shareholder's
Debt-aqulty ratio [ Tolal Debt Equily 1.45 1.40 3%,
Debt service Due to increase Jn
coverage ratio | Operating Income Dabt Service 0.24 015 60%|profit
Net Proiils after taxes — [Average
Relurn on equity |Preference Dividend (if |Shareholder's Dus to increasa in
. |raio any) Equity 24.54% 1541% 59% | profit
Due to increase in
Inventory Cost of goeds sold OR Invetory at year
turnover ratio sales Average Invenlory 8.61 19.68 -56%|end
Trade
recelvables Average Accounts
lurnover ratio Nel Credit Sales Receivable 9,83 8,98 10%
Due ta Increase in
purchases and
Trade payables Average Trade payment lo
turnover ratio Net Credit Purchases  |Payables 4,231.78 | 2,645,567 60%]cregitors
Net capital Average Working
lumnoverratlo  |Net Sales Capital 15.46 17.10 -10%
Due to increase in
Net profitratic  [Net Profit Net Sales 2.83 1.46 84%|profit
Relurn on capital Earning before inlerest Due to Increase h
employed and laxes Capilal Employed 45.60 23.98 57%|\pralit
Relurn on IDue toincrease in
invesiment Net Profit Cost of Investment 24.47 15.35 59% p;eﬁL




42  Previous year figures have been reclassilied / regrouped / recast wherever necessary.
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR Gaur & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN No, 005354C

=JA¥

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

WA %

Satish Kumar Gupla Brij Bhushan Mona Singhal ArpitiGupta
(Partner) {Managing Directer) (Director) (CFO}
M.No, 016746 Din No, 01934853 Din No, 07457919

Date : 07/08/2024

Place : New Delhi

UoiN: 24016716 BB ZY Z U6 7Y




gamr &l _Associates

CHARTERED ACCOLUNTANTS INDIA

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
10,
THE MEMBERS OF ABRAM FOOD LIMITED {formerly known as Abram Food Private
Lfmried)

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ABRAM FOOD LIMITED
(formerly known as Abram Food Private Limited) (the “Company”), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows ended on that date, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as
the “financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements givé the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended, and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and its profit,
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (“SA”s) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in'the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities: in accordance with these requirements and the
ICAT’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is suffi clanand
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. ‘

516, Laxmi Deep Building, Laxmi Nagar District Centre, Delhi-110092
Tel. : 011-45033133, Mob. : 8313815380
E-mail : gaurassociates@hotmail.com, camkjain@hotmail.com



Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors and Management is responsible for the preparation of the
other information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s
Report, Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report, Corporate Governance Report,
and Shareholder Information, but does not Include the financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

'Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially.

inconsist_ent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

' If based on the work we have pelfmmed -we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothma to report in this
regard ' :

Résponsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance (TCWG) -

The Company’s Board of Directors is rcsponsnble for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view: of the financial position, financial performance,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of. appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and compieteness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In. preparmg the financial statements, ‘management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or: to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so. :

process.




Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
¢onsidered material if, individually or in the a;ggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial stateménts.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Results,
whether due to fraud or error, -design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from etror, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intemal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)() of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statement in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the Board of Directors.

- ® Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors’ use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on: the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
ability of the Company to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the Financial Statement or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, fiture events or conditions may cause the

: Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

.- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Results,

including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Results represent the undcr]y,m

transactions and events in a manner. ‘that achieves fair presentation.




Materiaiity is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
nser of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
quahtatlve factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of
our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect.of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements. :

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we iden'tify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding mdependence and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal anﬁ Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in
Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account,

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting
standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 :

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31/03/2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31/03/2025 from being appointed as a director in ter \s';g‘f% S
Section 164 (2) of the Act. >




(f) With respect to the adequacy of the ‘internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and: the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Qur report expresses an unmodified
opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company s internal
financial controls over ﬁnanmal reporting.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: -
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, = ‘remuneration has been paid by the Company to its
directors during the year.

(b) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us: '

- i. The Company has no pending litigations during the financial year under
- consideration.

ii. The Company has made péovisibn, as required under the applicable law or
applicable accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on
long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

iii. There has been no transfer of amount to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company, as the company was not required to do so.

iv. In respect of funds advanced/ received:

2)  The management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge
and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate

of the Ultimate Beneﬁmarles,




b)

The management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge
and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no
funds have been received by the company from any person or entity,
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall,
whether, directly of indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guaraniee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

Based- on our audit’ procedures we considered these reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances and nothing has come to our notice
that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause
(2) and (b) contain any material mis-statoment.

v. No Dividend has been declared or paid by the company during the year.

vi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software Tally for maintaining its books of accounts for the financial
year ended March 31, 2025 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions
recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come
across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with and the -audit
trail has been preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirements for

record retention.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure
B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For GAUR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 005354C

Partner
M. No. 016746

Place: New Delhi

| UDIN: 25016346 BM LY FD 007 Date: 05/06/2025



‘:‘Annexure A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of ABRAM FOOD LIMITED (formerly known as

Abram Food Private Limited) of even date)

Reéport on the Internal Financial Contré)ls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ABRAM FOOD
LIMITED (formerly known as Abram Food Private Limited) as of March 31, 2025 in
conjunction with our audit of the ﬁnanclal statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance .
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. These tesponsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility : _
Our responsibility is to express an. opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
* Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the

“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
. prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an

audit of internal financial controls, both apphcablc to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Aceountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and mamtamed and if such controls operated effecti
* in all material respects. '




Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial control system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and operating. effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend upon on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. :

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company s internal financial controls system over financial
reportlnu

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to

. ‘provide reasonable assurance regarding: the reliability of financial reporting and the -

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in-accordance with generally
éccepted accounting' principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in-accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company s assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subjéct to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial

reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control oyerg Ass

\\,‘.'-

2o




financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over

F inancial Reporting issues by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For GAUR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

M. No. 016746 o Place: New Delhi
UDIN: 25016306 GMOYFDG00 T Date: 05/06/2025



Annexure ‘B’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Repo;,"t on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’

section of our report to the Members of Abram Food Limited (formerly known as Abram
. Food Private Limited) of even date) .

i In respect of the Company’s property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:

:?i) A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and sitliation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

B. The Company did not possess any Intanglble Asset during the year under
consideration.

b) According to the information and éxplanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has a program of verification
‘to cover all the items of assets in a phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the
program, certain property, plant and equipment were physically verified by the
management during the year. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
venﬁcatlon

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis on our
examination, we report that, the title in respect of self-constructed buildings, disclosed
in the financial statements included under Property, Plant and Equipment are held in
the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

d) According to the information and :explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not revalued its Pro perty,
Plant and Equipment or intangible assets or both during the year.

e) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated during
the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2025 for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended
in 2016) and rules made therennder. Accordingly, reporting unde1 Clause 3(i)(e) ofthe
Order is not apphcablc to the Company

fi.. (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has a program of verification to.
cover all the items of Inventories in a phased manner which, in our opinion, is reas




ii. -

iv.:

* having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the
- program, certain Inventories were physically verified by the management during the year.
. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(b)Accmdmg to the information and explanatlons given t0 us-and on the basis of our

‘examination of the records of the Company, the Company has been sanctioned working
: ‘capltal limits in excess of five crore rupeés in aggregate from banks and financial institutions
. .on the basis of security of current assets at any point of time of the year.

Quarterly returns or statements have bee‘n filed by the company with the bank from which
such working capital loan has been sanctioned. And such returns or statement are in
agreement with the books of accounts of company.

According to the information and explanatlons given to us and on the basis of. our
examination of the records of the Company, we report that: :

a) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or given
guarantee, or provided security to any other entity during the year, and hence

. reporting under clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

b) In our opinion and information produced to us, no investment has been made by the
company during the year.

¢) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or given
guarantec or provided security to any other entity during the year, and hence
reporting under clause 3(iii)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

d) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood
guarantee, or provided security. to any other entity during the year, and hence
reporting under clause 3(iif)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

e) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood
guarantee, or provided security to any other entity during the year, and hence
reporting under clause 3(iii)(e) of the Order is not apphcable

f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during
the year. Hence, reporting under clause 3(iii)(f) is not applicable.

According to the information and éxplanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of records of the Company, the Company has not provided any guarantee or
security as specified under Sections 185 and 186 of the Act. ’

Based on our scrutiny of the company's records and according to the information and
explanations provided by the management, in our opinion, the company has not accepted:
any loans or deposits which are deemed to be 'deposits' within the meaning of Rule 2(b) of
the Companies (Acceptance of Depos1ts) Rules, 2014 and therefore, the prov1s10ns of the
clause 3(v) of the Order are not apphcable to the Company




vi.

* According to the information and explanations provided by the management, the company

is not engaged in production of any such goods or provision of any such services for which
the Central Government has prescribed particulars relating to utilisation of material or-

. labour or other items of cost. Hence, the provisions of section 148(1} of the Act do not apply

to the company. Hence, in our opinion, no comment on maintenance of cost records under

- section 148(1) of the Act is required.

vii.

viii.

ix.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

a) The Company has generally been: regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Goods and Services Tax, Income Tax and other statuiory dues applicable to
it with the appropriate authorities. .

b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income Tax, Goods and
Service Tax, and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2025 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

¢) Details of statutory dues referred in sub-clause (a) above which have not been depostted
as on 31 March, 2025 on account of disputes are given below.

Name of the | Nature  of | Amount Period to which' | Forum where |’
statute dues Disputed the amount | dispute is pending
: relates

Goods and [ Goods and | Rs. 1,01,698 | FY 2018-19 Appellate authority
Services Tax | Services Tax ‘ at Commissioner
Act, 2017 . : (Appeals)

Based on our audit procedures and on the information and ‘explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that during the year that there was no transaction relating
to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income in the
tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

In respect to repayment and usage of borrowings:




of loans or borrowing or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender, financial
institution, bank, government or dues to debenture- holders.

b) The company has not declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender.

¢) Based upon the audit proceduresgperformed, we are of the opinion that the company
has applied term loans for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised
on short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term
purposes by the Company. '

€) As the company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company. '

) As the company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company. :

- x. In'relation to use of money raised through issuc of own shares:

a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

b) In our opinion and according to.the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has made private placement of shares and issued share capital through
bonus issue during the year and has also complied with the requirements of section
42 and section 63 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, the funds raised have been
used for the purposes for which the funds were raised.

 Xi.  Inrespect of Reporting on Fraud:

a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to
the information and explanations given ‘to us, considering the principles of
materiality as outlined in the Standards on Auditing, wé report that no frand by the
Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the coursé of the
audit. :




b) ‘According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-
section (12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-
4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companles (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with

the Central Government.

c) According to the informationf and explanations given to us including the
representation made to us by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-
blower complaints received by the Company during the year.

xii. The Company is ﬁot a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it.
Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xiii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable,
for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have
been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

xiv.' Internal Audit:

a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in
our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size
and nature of its business.

b) We have considered the internal audlt reports of the Company lssued till date for the
period under audit, :

xv.. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the

- year the Company has not entered inte any non-cash transactions with its Directors or

- persons connected to its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companics
Act, 2013 are not applicable to the.Company.

xvi.” Inrelation to Reporting on Registration u/s 45-IA of RBI Act:

a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordmgly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company,

b) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-TA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934, Accmdmgly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order i is not applicable
to the Company.

¢} The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not

applicable to the Company
S Far%;szac @
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xvil.

Xviii. -

xix.

d) The company is not a Core Tnvestment Company (CIC) as defined in the regul_ations
made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d)

of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

‘Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by the
- management, we report that the company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year

and in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial

- liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the
- Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty

“exists as on the date of the audit report; that company is capable.of meeting its liabilities

existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year

- from the balance sheet date.

XX,

Provisions of section 135 of the Compétiies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company as
the .company does not qualify the limits of section. Accordingly, reporting under clause

3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For GAUR & ASSOCIATES : .
Chartered Accountants '

FRN: 005354C

S. K. Gupta
-Partner

M. No. 016746 o Place: New Delhi
UDIN: 25016 %46 BM&Y €D 6907 ; Date: 05.06.2025



ABRAM FOOD LIMITED

(Formerly known as "Abram Food Prlvate Limlited')
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 21ST MARCH, 2025

{Amount in lakh}

) A3 Al 31 March As at 31 March
_ Partleufars Nato No. 2025 2074 '
EQUi‘f‘( AND LIABILITIES
'Shz:!reholders‘ funds
Share capltal 2 372.60 289,20
Reserves and sumplus 3 470.35 125,98
. 842,95 41516
{ Non-current Habilitles
Long-term bomowings 4. 18.68 -
Deferred tax liabililles {nat) 5 1.60 1,14
. 20.28 1.4
Cutrent liabilities
Short term bosrowings B’ £84.55 600.86
Trade Payables 7 31.67 112
Other current liabiiitles . 8 10.13 2,51
Shoit-term provisions 9 109.38 41,26
; 845.73 645.76
TOTAL 7,708.96 7.062.06
ASSETS
Non-current assels
Property, Plant and Equipment and Intanglble Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 10 222,84 149,68
222.84 149.69
10:h§r Noh Gurrent Assels 11 0,18 -
Current assets 7
Inventories 12 555,97 572,38 |,
Trade recelvablos 13 870.00 305.28
Cash and cash equivalenls 14 5.29 .11.24
Si}od-ten'n loans and advances 15 54.68 23.37
1,485.94 §12.37
; TOTAL 1,708.96 1,062.06
Significant accounting policles . 1 :
2-44

INotes forming part of Financial Statomenis
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR Gaur & Assaciates

Charfered Accountants
FRN No, 005354C /2. & AT S

ki <,
W AR A A

Salish Kumar 6
(Pariner}
M.No. 016746
Date : 05.06.2025
Place : New Delhi :

UDN:2.B016THE BMGYEDEDD T

| © Forand on behalf of the Board of-Dlmccms
For Abram Food Limited

s
iesterAuberised SRS grar

{Managing Biractor)
Din No. 01934853  Din No. 07457919

(Directon)

{Company Sacratary)

v
(CFQ)

Saagiw Gatl? L,

Sanjiva Gaur




ABRAM FOOD LIMITED
(Formerly known as 'Abram Food Private Limited')

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH , 2025

{Amount In lakh)

Profit{l.oss) from the period from continuing operations
Profit/ (Loss) from discentinuing aperations :
Tax expense of discontinuing operations

Profit/ (Loss) from discontinuing operations (afler tax)

Profit/ (Loss) after tax

Earning Per Equity Sharo - Basic & Diluted (in Rs.)

Basie & Diluted (in Rs.)-
Signlficant accounting policies
Notes forming part of Financlal Statemants

' Partlculars Note No. 2024-25 2023.24
Revenue from operations 16 6,404.49 3,600,87
Other income 17 4.70 13.50
Total Income 8,409,179 3,614.37
Expanées
Cost of materials consumed 18 3,687.59 1,058.87
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade . 19 2,084.44 2,593.54
ggggges In inventories of finished geeds and stock i in . 20 126.44 (350.73)
Employee benefils expense 21 42,79 27.22
Finance Cost 22 . 51.22 46,73
Deprectation and amortisation expense 10 28.19 19.23
Other expenses 23 56.08 85.40
Total expenses 5,977.73 3,471.25
Profit/ (Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary Items and tax 431,46 143.12
Exceptlonal iterns - - -
Profit f (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax 431.46 143.12 |
Extraordinary items - -
Profit / (Loss) before tax ' 431.46 143.12
Tax Expense:

Current fax 109.38 41.26
Less: Mat Credit Entilement - -
Deferred tax 045 (0-03)
Earlier Year tax (3.93) -
: 105.91 41.23
- 325.55 101.89

- -

325.55 101.89

Earnlng Per Equity Share of Face Value of Rs.{0/- each
. _ 9.05 3.52
Eamning Per Equity Share considering tha impact of Bonus - 5.05 504

1
2-44

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR Gaur & Assoclates

(Partner)

M.No, 016746
Date : 05.08.2025
Place : New Delhj

UDIN: 25 DI6TUCBMGYEDEDDT

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

T'For Abram Food Limited ,

f dSl nm Bodp=

-mrﬁ'ﬁﬁoél# Warised 58 Mona Singhal Amil Gupta
(Managing Diractor) (Directar) {CFO)

Din No, 01934853  Din No. 07457918
Surpivte G0

Sanjiva Gaur
(Company Sacretary)




t ABRAM FOOD LIMITED
o (Formorly known as *Abram Food Private Limitod')
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARGH 31° 2025
{Amount In'00x]

Yoar endod " Yooraondoad
MARCH 31, 2025 MARCH 31, 2024

:GASH FLOW FROM OFERATING AGTIVITIES

-Not Profltf (Loss) boforo tax & extraordinary activitles : 431486 143.12
' Depreclation . 20,19 19.23
Interest expensg . : 5122 48.73
Loss on sale of Asset : 0.07 o
Oparallng Brofit before working capltal changas . 511,94 209,97
Adjustments fer current assets & cument fla biittes:
‘{Incroasey Docronse I Deblors . . (564.73) 122.26
{IncrensayDecraso in inventary 16.41 (379.95)
{lncroasoy Docraase b Gther Curont Assets (Cuont & Nnn Current) ’ {42.79) (3.77)
Incresse/(Docroaso) in Creditors - 30,85 0.50
tncraase! {Dacranso) In Other Lishaty (Cumant & Non Cument) 7.62 0.33
(Cash Generated from Qperatinns : (41.01) {51.56)
Less: Dlvect taxes pald . {26.02) {27.00)
Not cash from operating actlvitias (&) {67.03) {78.56)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES : :
Purchase of Fixed Assot ) {102.60} (53.75)
Salo of Fixed Asset 0.19 -
Net Cash used In Investin g activities (B) : {102.41} {53.75)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES . . X
- Procaeds from Issue of share . 10224 -
Shart & long term borrewing (nat) - 11237 162.26
interest pald . - {51.22) {45.73)
Not Cash from financing activilics (G) . . 163.39 115.53
INCREASE IN CASH AND GASH EQUIVALENTS © {A+B+C}) {6.05) (16.78)
Cash and Cash Equlvalonts zi the beglaning of the period X " 11,34 28.12
Cash :imi Cash Equivalants ot the end of the period {SeeNole -1)- . 5.29 11.34

NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT

1. Cashand Cash Equivalonis . '

Cash and cash equivalents consist of Gash and Bank balances, Cash and cash equivalenls tncluded in the cash flow
slalement comprise the fallowing balance shas! amaunts; :

- Year ehded Yoar ended
- : . MARCH 31, 2025 MARCH 31, 2024
Cash and Bank Balalncas : . §.29 11.34

2 The abovae cash fiow statoment has baen prepared under tho 'lndfrect mathod” as set out In !he
accaunting slandard 3 on Cosh Flow Statement
3 Previaus yeer figuros have baen reciassified { regrouped / recaslvmeravar necessary

This Is the cash flow stalemant rafarrad fo o our report of aven date
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR Gaur & Assoclates. e &
Chartored Accaunlan!s/\)"/? 28

For Abl’&'ﬂ? 51995'*“5}%& Beard of Diractors

FRN No. 005354C . N
N WA DireMﬁMﬂW X -

S;ﬂsh Kumar Gup -Brif Bhushan Mona Siaghat Al Gupla
hSl ;rtngr) -{Managing Director} (Dlreclor) {CFQ)
D o, 016748 Dln No, 01934853  Din No. 07457915

ala ; 05.06.2025 s ' v oy
Placo : Noi Detht ACC , S QAT -
UDIN® (35 DIETYCEMGY FRE ooy : _ Sorjva Gour

{Company Secratary)
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ABRAM FOOD LIMITED
(Formerly known as *Abram Food Private Limited')

Slgniilcant Accounting Pollclas

The acgounting policles hava bean conslstently appliad by the (icmpany excopt as mantioned heraln balow;

Nofg No, 1

a :ACCOUNTINGCONVENTION :
“The financlal statemenis have been prepared under.the historical cost convention using the mercantlfe method of

azcounting and on the basls of going concem. These stalements have been preparad naccordance with the applicabla
accounting standards, as prescribed under sectlon 133 of the Companlas Act 2013, read with Rula 7 of Companlos

(Accounts) Rule 2044 and relavant pravisions of the Companles Act, 2013,

b REVENUE RECOGNITION : )
‘Inéeme from uperation are racorded at Involge value net of taxes If any. Claims on account of price varlations / escalafions

are adjusted lo sales as and when admitted . .

¢ PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT : o
‘Properly, plant and equlpment ara staled at thelr erginal cost alongwith {axss, duties, frelght and other incidental

‘expenditure lass accumulaled depreciation.

d DEPRECIATION i
‘Bepraciation on Property, plant and equipment Is charged va wiillen down valug method al the rates and In the marner

specified In schedule 1 of The Companies Act, 2013,

e [INVENTORIES
Inventories ara valued at cost price.

f TAXATION .
Provision for tax is made for cument fax and deferred tax, Curren! tax Is provided on the basls of laxable income

compuled In accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act. 1961. Deferred Tax Assets / Liablfitles arising on account
of iming differences between book prafft and faxable profit and which are capable of reversal in subsequent perieds and is
recognized consldaring tha tax rates and tax laws that hava baen enacled or subsequently enacled.

g PROVISIONS :
Necessary provisions are made Jor present obligations -that ardse out of events prior to the balance sheet data entalling

fufure ouffiow of economie resource. Such provisions reflatt best estimates based on avallable Infarmallon.

h CONTINGENT DIABILITIES . )
Gontingent (iabilitles are not provided for and are discldsed by way of Notos to Accounts, Cantingent Assets are nol

racognized ar disclosed In the Financial Statements. A provision is recognised when an enlerprise has a prasent obligation
as & result of past events and it [s probable that an outflow of rasaurces embodying economic benefits will be required lo
seltla the obligations In respect of which a reliable estimate ¢an be made for the amount of obligation,

i éMPLOYEES BENEFITS : .
No provislon Is made for liabilities in raspect of gralully, leave in cashment and other refirement benefit as may be payable

in the employaes. The same I8 aecountad for an aclal payment basts.

j IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS 5 :
The canying amounis of assels are raviewed st aach balance sheet dale for any indication of Impairment basad on intemal
/extemal fatlors, If such Indicatlon exlsis, an Impalrment loss Is identlfiad, measused and recagnised in accordance wit
the requiraments of the -Accounting Standard on Impaiment of Assels (AS 28B) Issued by the Inslitute of

Aceountants of Indla. !

.

For Abram Fwiled :

Director/Authotised Signalory



: FOREIGN CURRRENY TRANSACTIONS

- Forelgn currency transacllons are racorded In the repaiting currancy, by-epplying lo tho forelgn currancy smount tha

" g¥change rale batween the reporting curmancy and the foralgn currency at the date of the transactian, Monetary floms
denominated In forelgn cumrencles at the year-end are translated ot the exchangs rales prevalling on the date of the Balance

. Sheet, Non-monslary items danominaled In forelgn currenslas are carriad al cost,

- Any Incoma or expsnsa on account of exchanga differences either on sollamant or on translation of lransactions Is
- recognized In the Profit and Loss Account. .

_INVESTMENT '
Long Term Investmenls ara slaled at cost.The current Invastments ara staled at lower of eost and quoled I'net asset valuaf

fair valus compuled category wisa,
NOTE ON ROUNDING OFF

] g\!l l;m ?rr;ount disclosed in the financial slatements and nu!es have been roundod off to the naarast hundred (Two pla
ecimals

For?Abra Food Limited

Director/Authorised Signatory




- ABRAM FOOD LIMITED
{Formesly kriown o3 *Abram Food Peivate Limited')

Nota F‘ormlng Part of Finonelal Stalomants

L. Amaoun
Noto 2 Shate Capiial .
L As ot 31 Mareh, 2025 As at 31 Morch, 2024
Particulors Number of Numbor of
sharas Tofol Value charas Total Valua

{n) Autharised 000) Eqity sh . - . .

50,00,000(PY 40,00, quity shares o 60,00 4,000,000 200.00
Rs. 10/ oech with valing ights 6.000.000 600. : .

(b} !ssued ,Subscribed and fully pald up :

37.26,000 (PY 28,92,000) Equily sharas of

Rs. 10 anch with vating dahts 3,726,000 372,60 2,892,000 289.20
iTOl'ﬂl - ' 3,726‘000 372,50 2,852,000 269,20

The Company has only ono class of eqully having a par valus of Rs. 1ul-bnrshare. Eachshareholder [s entitled lo one vole por share. The
compafy daclares and pay dividend In Indian nupass, Tha dividand proposod by the board of diraciors Is sublact o approvat of tho
sharsheldars In the ensulng Annuol Gonoral Moaling, .

I tho event of liquidation of the Gompany, the helders ef the equity vill be eptitled to rocalva remalning assols of tho Company, afier
distribution of 2l proferentlal amaunts. The distibution wil ba in proportion (e the number of equity shares held by the shara holdars.

- Authorized Equity Share Capital of the Gompany has Increasod fiom Rs.-iuo.oo Lakhs to Rs, 600,00 Lakbs by passing resclution on EGM
.held on 28062024 In furtheranze to Increase from Rs. 50.00 Lokh to Rs. 400.00 Lokh by passing Extra Ordingry rassiution on EGM held
on 15/032024 : : .. :

Qur company has allotied 578400 Bonus Equity Shares on 04/07/2024 In the ratla of 1:5 §a. 1 {Ona) fully pald-up aquity sharea for ovory 8§
{Five) equity sharas hetd and 2651000 Bonts Equity Sharas an 48/03/2024 In tha ralio of 19:1 Le., 11 {Etovan) Bonus aquily shares far
avory 1({Qno) equity shara held. . : )

Tho Company alioted 255600 Equily Sharos of Rs, 10 each ata premiun-i of Rs. 30 on 03/10/2024 on privata placament hasls.

Baotall of shares held by aach sharcholder holdIng tmora than 5% sharass

As at 31 darch, 2025 AS at 31 March, 2024
1
Ciass of sharas f Name of sharcholdar | Nomborof “hotdingIn Numbor of % holding In
) shares hald that class of sharas hold that class of
. shares sharas
Equity sharas with voting rights .
Nona Singhal , 1,879,200 $0.43%] 1,416,000 4B.56%}
Brif Bhushan S77660| | 18.51% 60,120 |. 2.08%
Avlansh Logistics Pvt. Ltd. 129,912 3.48% 1415400 48.94%
Arpit Gupta 752,428 20.25%, 120 0.00%)
Shares Hald by Promotors at the ond of tha yoar : .
. As at 31 March, 2025 : As At 31 Mareh, 2024
) : % Ghage % Chigo
Pariculars %ofTatal, | During the %ofTotat| During the
No. of Shares Sharas - aas No. of Sharos | Shares yvoar
1,879,200 50.43% "'1:.47% — 1416000 | 4888%] . .
577,860 15.91% 13.43% 850,120 2.08% -
55,428 20.25%] 20.24% 120 | D.00%5 )

Raconclilation of the numbor of shares and amount cutstanding attho beglnning and 2t the end of

the raporting pordad: .

Partlcular AS ot 31 MOrch, 2020 As at 37 March, 2024
Numbor of Amount | | Humborof Amount
iShara ____ - harn

; Num.burn'! shares ot the boglnning 2,892,000 | - 280.20 241,000 240
Add : Issue of Banus Shara 518400 57.684 2,651,000 265,10
:dd !s Issuo of Sharo on private placoment 255,600 25.56

25 . _
Less : Boupht Back . - . -
Numbor of sharos af tho and 3,726,000 372,60 2862,000 289.20
For Abram Food Limited

Direétor!Aulhmlsed Stanalory




ABRAM FOOD LIMITED 3

{Formorly known aa "Abram Foad Privatoe Limltod'} |

Moto 3 Rasorvas & Surplus :

' As ot 31 March,| A2 at 31 March,

Particulars " on28 - 2024
share Fremium : '
Opsening belenca . P 21320
[Add: Addiions durdng tha yoar 7868 -
Less:Utilsed { transfarred during the year - 24390
Closing balance 76.68 - -
surpius Lo, Balanco In Profit and Loss
Account - .
Oponing Balanco 12596 7597
[Add: profitLoss during tha yoar 28851 101.89
LassiIntorim Dividend - -
Loss: Transfor to Genere! Reserve® 57841 - 51.9¢
Closing balenco 38367 . 425.56
Tnial 470.35 . 125.96

* Note: Tho omount haa beonilisod for the Puposs ol issua of Bons Shares (¢ the axdsling shaseholders,

Nota 4 Long Term Bomowlngs

As at 31 March,| As'at 31 March,
Particulars 2625 2024
Torm Loan @ :
Sacurod .
From Bank 18.68 X -
Tatal 18.68 . -

Noto ; Diving tha year, the Company has borowed Rs. 35 lakhs (Qisbursed W 31.3.2025 - Rs, 24,25 Lakh) (31st
March 2024 Rs. Nilj as a {enn loan from a scheduled commereial bank, Tha loan s secured by an equitabla
mangage of land and bullding, end by hypatheealion of stacks of paw malerals, goeds-ln-pracesn, comifinished,
finlshéd geods, book dobts and othar currant assels, it Is ferther guaranieed by lho directors, Tha loan Is repayable
avar 60 months [n 60 equal manthly Instalmenls of Rs, 0,58 lakh, .

Nato 5 Doferred Tax Lizbllity (not)

A% ot 31 Maron,] As at 37 Taren
Particulars 2005 | 2028
Qpaning Balanco 114 147
Daferred tax liakilly/(assels) racognised during ‘ :
tho yoar . 48] - . (003)
. Net Doferred Tax 1.60 - 114

Mato & Short Torm Borrewings

As at 31 March,| As at 31 Barch,

Parfcufars 2025 - 2024

Sacurod R
From Ban B9455) | 60086
Total BB2E5] __ wi0ds

Noto ; Workhg Capltal Bonim'lngs from Banks ato socumd by hypolgcalion of Stocks and Book Debls ele. of the Company, bath "~ P ~
0._ LI

present & fuiure Inclyding the goods in transit and equitablo morigago on tha lmmavable property of tha Campany shuated In t
State of Dalhl, .

For Abram Food Limited
Ly
Director/Authorised Signatory
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Noto 7 Trada Payablos

Az at 31 March,| As ol 31 March,
Parleulars 2025 - 5ana
Bxo to Micro and Smull ontamprisos® 8ot . .
Dua to Others 23.68 : 1.42
: Totn! anerl 112
*Oua within 45 doyp . " "
A~ atdulo of Trade Paynbloa as ot 31.3,2025 .
::nti:r;:: =2t - Qutstanding for following poriods fram duo dala of paymont Total
o Logs than T 12 23 Moro than
: 1 yoar ._yoars ___Yoars 3 yoars
(1} MSME a0 : - - - B.0%
{1} Qthors : 23,66 - - - 23.66
() Dispulod duos « MSME - - - - .
{iv) Dispuiad duos - Othars - : - - - -
] j Totat 31,67 ’ - - - 31.67

Oulstanding for following porlods from dus data of payment Total

Luoss than .2 v 23 Mora than
1 vaar - yoors yoars 3 yoars
112 - : - 112
(1) Disputod duns - MSME - . - - -
(iv) Dispttod dues ~ Others - - - . -
‘Total 1.12 . . - 1.12
Nota 8 Olhor Curmont Liabliiifos '
Partletiars As n:z:iuiz :mrch. As ?tzz’gzzm‘:h‘
200y - .00
002 . -
0490 -, 18
472 . .
240 . B
Totnl 10.13 - 2.51

Nato 9 Short Tarm Provisiohs

Asat 31 Mareh,| As ot 31 March,

: Partleulars _ 2025 2024
anwlslon for Tax . 109.38 - 4428
. - Total 100.28 ) 41,26

Nota 41 Cthor non cumant assot

Asal 31 March,| As ot 21 March,
Pasticulars 2025 | app3
Security Doposlt (Unsecurad, considorpd : -
good) : '
Socurity Doposit CDSL, 0.18 -
Tatal 0.18 § - ‘
Noto 12 Inventories : |
’ Asat 31 March,| As at 3§ March,
: Particulars 2025 2024
Glosing Stock T
Raw Material ) 148,26 : 38.23
Flnlstiod Goods . i 407.71 .. 534,15
Tota! 555.97 + 572,38
For Abram Food Limited

Dirgctor/Authorlsed Sigratory



Noto 13 Trados Rocolvehlos

As al 31 March,] As ot 31 March,
. Parilcularg 2025 2024
Conskiarad good - Sacurod . .
Consldarod good - Unsocurad* 870.00 305,28
Boubtfid | -

Sam

. lndudos Rs. 852,33 lakh from rolaled potty [FY 23-24 Rs, 195.81 lakhj

13.1- Trado Recolvables Agalng Schedule as at 31.3.2025°

Tatal 870, tlﬂ . A05.28
Nota -Dnbmm /g a3 on 31.3.25 Inchedos dotlar amountng to Ra, 20,58 fakh nnnlnslwmch casehog boon fled undor KMSME

# Tho Cempany has Incurred cortaln Issuo expansos towards proposed In_-lllal j:ubllc offering of its aquity shares,

For Abram Food Limited

DirectorlAulhoris,éd'Signatoiy

Partlsulars Oulsl:mdlng for followlng perlods fram duo dato of paymont
Loss than 6 Emonths 1 Mara than 3
manths  yaar 1-2 yoars 2-3 years yoors Total
Undispited den receivables ~ conslderad naod 840.41 - - - - £40.41
Undisputed Trade Raoowablns consldarad
doublful - - - - - -
Disputed Trade Rocevabies considered qood - 12.02 17.57 - - 20.59
DnsEuted Trade Recelvablas considerad doubtful - . - - = -
Totkil B40.41 12.02 17.57 - - 870.00
13.2- dea Recalvablos Agolng Schoduln as at 31.3.2024
Pntﬂnulars Gutstanding far fol mwlng pariads from diro data of payment
Lass than & 6 months -1 tAoro than 3
months - ygar 1-2 years 23 yaurs years Tota}
Undisputed Tmde recaivables - considerad asod 20528 - - - - ' 305.28
Undispiied Trade Roceivables — considorod o ]
dobbtfil - . - . - -
ﬁlsgmed Trade Recevabiss considered good - - - - - -
Disgm::d Trado Rocelvablas considered doubtful - - - - . -
Total 305.28 - - - - 205.20 |
Note 14 Cash and Cash Egulvalent .
As at 31 Mareh,| Az at 31 March,
Particulars 2005 | . 2024
Cash in Hand . 526 11.16
Ba[ancn with Sehedule Bank In Curont Account 0.03 0.18
Total 5,29 11.33
Nota 15 Short Tarm Loans & Advances
{Unsedured, Considered Good)
As at 31 Mareh,| As at 31 March,
Parliculars - 2025 2024 '
Advanco Rant - L X
Advanca Tax - 10,04
Other Advance 10.08 -
Balance with Govt Aulhoritlys 0.04 -
TOS Receivable 6.14 7.41
GST Roealvabla 30.95 584
: iUnamnfsud shara issua expensosit 746 -
] Tatal £4,68 23.37
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ABRAM FOOD LIMITED
(Fesmmarly known as "Abram Faod Privato Limitod?
Hola 10 Propaty, Plant And Equipmont . .

{Amaunt In fakh}
GRUSS BLOGK, " DEPRECIATION NET BLOGR
Osfetlonss : Dsletlong | Fostdual :
1:,";':::' Asal st ﬁ,ﬁ‘h&: Adfustment]  As at 31at Asathat | yaxs [Adlustmants § - Value Asar3iat Az ol 3fat CAsardtst
. Apfi 2028 \,.:r sduilng | March,2025 | Apritzopd | FortheYaar I oo the March, 2025 | March, 2035 | March, 2024
U Year . Yaar Adjustment
Buid] 100.63 - < 10063 £3.58 359 - - 67.25 3308 3648
Alr Conditoaor 048 - . 0.4 0.45 - - - 045 0.02 u.oz
Compirer 2537 - - 253 FET) - . - Z37 (X 0.3
Fantor_ 006 - . 0.05 .06 - - 06| 680 0.00
car . 5.23 - 5.23 - 4,07 - 4487 - - - o_a_a_
MickTo 086 - . 0%5 [X5) (KL 5 5 .53 0,13 [T
,_‘;';'jé;d, 17105 102,60 - 27265 sa68 25.50 0. 1,47 16807 11207
[ FovaL 28082 202.50 523 37790 13093 2019 57 . 3558 FIEBA | 14vee
2L082 =23 20.93 ] LEEAY 228
Provious Year 226,87 53.76 - 280,62 FITER 19.23 - - 13093 149,68 R

For Abram Fogd Limited _

r-

Director/Authorised Signatory | |



ABRAM FOOD LIMITED
{Formarly known as 'Abram Food Prlvato Limltad')

{Amount [n lakh)

Note f15 Revenue From Operatlons

Directof!}\ulhorlsed Signatory

.. Partictlars 2024-25 2023-24 L
Sales.from operations 6,404.49 3,600.87
" Total 6,404.49 3,600.87
Note 17-Other Incomes
' : Particulars 202425 2023.24
Rent Income 4.70 13.50
. Total 4.70 13.50
Note 18 Cost of Materials Consumed .
. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Raw Material .
Opening Stock 38.23 18.01
Purchases 3,697.62 1,079.08
Closing Stock : 148.26 38.23
‘Total 3,587.59 — 1,058.87
Note 19 Purchases of Stock-in-Trade :
: Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Traded Goods 2,084.44 2,593.54
Total 2.084.44 2,503.54
Noteé 20 Changes in Invantaries of finished goods &
Stock In Trade : ,
. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Opening Stock
Finished Goods _534.15 174.42
_ 534,15 174.42
Closing Stock
Finished Goods 407.71 534.15
407.71 534.15
Change in Inventory 126.44 (350,73}
Note 21 Employee Benefit Expenses
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Salary & Wages® 40.69 25.90
Staff Welfare 0.89 0.75
Convayanca 1.11 0.57
ESl : ) 0.11 -
- . . . Total 42,79 - 27.22
includes managing direclor remuneration 4 e ]
Noto 22 Finance Cost S
' Particulars 2024.25 202324
Interest Expense ~ 5152 :
Total 51.22
For Abram Food Limited




Note 23 Other Expanses -
i Partlculars 2024-25 2023-24
Other Expenses :
Accounting Charges 0.26 0.34
Advertisement Charges 0.88 -
Audit Fee 1.00 1.00
Bank Charges 24 3.95
Business Promotion . 113 0.23
Commission 0.60 178
Corporate Action Charges 0.02 -
Depository Charges 0.43 -
Discount 6.74 27.53
Electricity Expense 11.39 8.61
Freight Paid - 0.14
FSSA! Expense 0.09 -
GST Interest 0.2 0.20
GST Late Fee. 0.00 0.00
Labour Expenses - 598
Interest on | Tax 2.69 1.08
Inferest on TDS & Late Flling Charge 0.04 -
insurance Expense 0.96 0.86
Loss on Sale of Assat .07 -
Office Expenses 29 0.94
Packing Expenses 13.55 20.66
Printing & Stafionery Expanses 0.68 0.63
Profagsional Fee 1.78 3.65
Rates & Taxes - 0.66
Rent Expenses 2.66 1.48
Repair & Maintenance Expenses 2.50 1.40
RCCFee 1.98 4,11
Service Charges .09 -
Short & Excess 0.c0 (0.05)
Software Charges 0.08 -
Stamp Duty 0.35 -
Telephone Expenses 0.58 0.46
Water Expenses 0.17 -
Total 56.06 85.40
For Abrai Food Limited

22
DirectorMui arised Signatory
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ABRAM FOOD LIMITED

{Formarly known as 'Abram Food Privato Limltod')

.
B Y

{8mount 1o Inkhy

‘Tha namo of tha Company throttoh all the comsllancas nigla was ehanad fram Abesr Food Pdvala Lindtod o Abram Pecd Limfiod a8 on
10th of July, 2024, tha Roselutlen of which was passod In Extra-Qrdinary Gonorel moating hold on 21/03/2024,

Company has ollottod 578400 Bonug Equlty Shora on 1:‘07:‘2@24 intho rallo of 1:5 Lo,, 1 {Ona) {ully pald-up ottty eharas for avary 5 (Freo)

oqulty sharos hald.

Value of Import
Cther Exponditure In Forolgn Curnency

Enmings in Forelgn Exchango duting tho parad

31.3.2025
NIL

NIL
NIL

Tho company has not percalved ony materal loss In the cnrrylr{g oamount of assols during tha year,

Balarcos of Sundry Dobtors and croditors aro subjoet {o Canfirmation.

Tho company has tacaived o demand order of Ra, 1,02 Lakhs
Aptil, 2024, Tho Gompany has ad the appoal with tha ralavant aUthoritos. Abave amount doos nol Includa the cantingoncias, tho likefihood of

vhileh Is romato,

31,2,2024
NIL

NIL
NIL

fer conlravantion of Soction 16({2) of CGST Act, 2017 for 2016~19 dated 26th

Tho Company has recognlsed Deforrod Tax Llnbmuuslmnsmsj ¢l Ra. 0.46 [PY (0.03)] on account of iiming diffarances, bolng the dilferenice
betwoon taxablo Income and necounting income that ordglaatos In ono purlad and ara capabla of revarsal In ono or moro subsegquont poriods

g'.hich has been workod out o under s -

Daferrod Tax Liabliity

Add ; Defarred tax llability/(assots) ressgnised during tha year
- Totot Doforrod tax Liablility

31.3,2025
114
0486

31.3.2024
197
{0.03}

1.60

1.14

Pitdiculars

31.3.2025

31.3.2024

Earnlngs por share

Baslg
Total opomtlons

Not profit / (loss) for the yoar

* |Loss; Proforonca dividend and tax

theroon
Not prafit / (loss) for the year firtbutablo
to tho oquity sharoholdors

- [Numbar of oqully sharas sitstanding at

. |boatnnlng of yoar

. {Benus Shoros issuod in March, 2024
(doomod 1o bo cutstanding from aafiast

reporting poriod)

. JBonus Sharos lscuod In July, 2024

(danmed {o ba oulstanding from oarflast
reparting period)

. IShara Issucd through pivats plagement

- {basls on 3rd Qctobar, 2024

(255600 180/365 = 126049)

- {Walghtod avarage numbar of aquity

: Lshums .
-§Parvaoluo por shara

- |Eamings per sham = Basic & Difutad

: jEnmlm;s por thare Considaring the

(mpact of Banus - Bas!c & Dliuted

32555 |

101.88

32565 |

2,852,000 |-

678,400 |-

125,048 |-

101,39
241,000

2,651,000

§78,400

3,505,340

10.00
9.05
8.05

3,470,400

10.00
3.52
2.

ForAbram Food Limited

Directorlﬁuth%namw
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RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES - ’ ‘
Tha Diselosure as required by tho Accounting Standard -18 (Reletad Party Distlasure) are glvon boloy:.
Nomas of reloted pantios with whem transactions have faken placa ond ralationship

‘Namo Dasignattan Relatlonship
Brif Bhushan Mannging Dlreclor(w.o.f 28th Dac, 2023) Kay Managorls! Porsonnol
Mana Singhal MNon Exocutive Dirgctor . Koy Managodal Personnol
Sonfay Kumar Jaln Non Exocttlve Dlractor Key Monagorial Porsenno}
Arplt Gupta Chlol Financlal Officor Kay Manaperdnl Porsonnol
Sanfiva Gaur Company Socrelary Koy Manpgodaf Porsonnel
Independent & Non Exccullve Diraclar (w.o.f.

Pravita Khandohwal 2nd Dog, 2023) ¢ . Kay Managotn) Persannal
- Indopendant & Nor Executive Diractor (w.o.f, - -
Pacja Kapoor 2nd Doo, 2024) Kay Managedal Perzonnel
Roota Gupla - Rolntlves of KMP

* " Abram Udyog Privato Limitad
Abram Bulldloch Prvate Limiled

35

3B

37

a8

_ Anchumon Warchousing Private Limiied

Kol Industites Privato Limited )
Enterpriso avor which KMP and rolativa has

Kherilwala Produels Privale Limitod

* Malsya Randennours Assoclation ) stgnificant Influanco

. RBindustdes . .

- Sharda Udyog -

" Ramidshora Matadoen
Uma Udyog )
DETAILS OF TRANSACTION WiTH RELATED PARTIES -

" Parficulars ) 31.3,2025 31.3.9024
Snlo of Goods : - : .
Anram Udyog Privato Limilod . 18.00 15,04
Abram Bulldtach Privale Limllod - 20.20
Anshuman Werehouslng Privats Limitod R 736.57 -
Matsya Randonnours Assoelalion - 1.88 9,10
Ramishare Matadoen : 747 166.68
Kherliwala Products Private Limiled ’ - - 075

. RB Industrins . - - . 50.11

_ Purchaso of Goods, . .
Abram Udyog Private Limited : 66,48 42,85
Abram Bulldiech Privato Limited . : - 5,02
Anshuman Warohousing Privato Limitod . 172,39 -
Koira Industrdos Pevato Umilled - : 287.28 114,51

. RBindustdas . . 243.11 -
Sharda Udyog -« 45D20 728.01
Ramklshoro Matadeon ’ 807.60 249,24
Paymont of oxponses- RB Industries - 11.28 142

. Poymont of exponses- Uma Udyog 200 - -

- Poymont of expanags« Sharda Udyop . - 0,40 -
Qutstanding as at the Balanca Shoet Data

- Amount Recalvablp .
Abiam Udyog Private Limited . 20.88 -
Anshuman Warshousing Private Limited 631,95 -
Kalra Industries Privato Limitod - . 193.08

- RamMshors Matadaen : . 4,04
Khodiwala Preducis Prvato Limited : - 0.79
KMP Remunarallon . 5.78 -

. Indandont Direstar Slitlag Foa . : 0.30 -

- Paymont to Auditors -
. 3122025 ©31.3.2024 ‘
. Audi Foos 100 . ._1.00
1.00 - 1.00
e —

Conshioring the Company has beon extendad aradil perlod tple 48 days by lis vendors and payments belng relezsed on & Emaly basls, thara

_ 15 no liabllity tevrards inlorest on delayed paymants under "The Micro, Small and Medium Enlerprises Dovelopmant Act 2006' during tha pariad,

- ‘Thera s lso no amotmt of oslavdlng Intarast in this regard, brotghd forwand from pravieus years, Informatlon In thta rogord [s on binsls of
* Int'matien rocatved, on requoats mada by tho Company.

waoarnmpmwummslmlhavnbonnlnlla!odur nding o ainsllhucom any for holding nny bonam! preperiy undar Benom ' ctie
(Prohvbiton) Ak 1000, poending g' pany N oY bonaml propariy undar Benamt Transaction

Tha Company has na Immovable Proparty whosa 11!6 dooda aro nothiold n (ho name of Ihe compony, or Cepltal Wark In Progross or
Intanglblo Assols undar Davelopmant. : . e ’ ™

'y

For Abram Food Limited

ﬁirectorlﬁ\ﬁlhorised Signatory
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Durlng the yoar, tho Company has been sonctlonod working l;apl{nl Itmite from bonk, Tho Gnmpnny hios fted quarterly relurna or am!omanis

39 wilh such bank, which ato In agraament w]lh tha booka of account.
%0 Tho Company hes raglstared ehargas which sra ragulred 1o b reglatorad with U Roglatrar of Companioa {ROG) wAthin the o iy,
* 41 Tho company has not baon doclaced as "Witu! Dofaultar? by nn‘y bonk or finenclal Insittetlan or sthor londas
ﬂf Theto ard 0o tmnsncﬂm which hoa baon surrondered or dlsdusad s Incomo during the yoar n the tax assoasmonls undor the Incoma Tax
Act, 1961,
4 ] I Frovious . Roason for
3. |Ratto Numarator Benominator Curront Parlod [Pordod (% Vorlance |varlanca
. ) Due to incroase In
Curront Ralfo”  {Cwrant Assols Cument Liabitilos 1.78 1.41 24.36%|currant zagal
Sharaholders N Duo to Increase In
. |Bebt-equity ratlo |Tolal Debt thuItv 0.85( . 1.45 =-41.54%|shareholdar cquity
. {Dabt service Due lo increase In
 |caveraga ratic |Qperating Incoms Dabt Servica - 0.60 0.24 153.97% | profi
Net Prolits after taxes — |Average Dus toIncreasa in
I lRa!um on equity {Preferenco Dividend (if [Sharehaldars profit &
- |ratlp any) . {Eaquity : 3B62%]  24.54% §7.37%]shareholder equity
Jinventocy Caost of goads sold QR )
umoverralio  jsales Average [nvantory 10.28 8.61 183634 NA
Trade e
recelvables Averagn Accaunis
Jlumoverratio - Nat Credit Sales Racalvabla 10.80 8.83 10.90%|NA
: Due toIncreasein
- |Trade payabies Average Trade purchnses and
. [tumover ratlo Ne! Credit Purchasas Payablas 35271 | 4.231.78 -01,67% creditors
- fiNet capila) ' Averags Warking ’
{tumover ratio  INot Sales Capitat 14,13 1546 -8.62%INA
. Due ta Incraasa In
- |Netprofit ralle  {Not Profit Mot Sales 5.08 2.83 79.65% | orofit
: Relum on capital| Eaming bafore Interast Dua te Increase in
employed and taxas Capltal Employad 55.02 45.73 22 50% | orafit
Ratum op Que to increasa In
“{investmant LNnt Profit Cost of Investmant 48.62 2154 §7.37%|profit

44 Provious yoar figuros hava bean reclassifiad / ragrouped f recast vhorevar necessary.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR Gaur & Assoclatas
Charlered Accountants

{Partner) -

MNe, 016746
Dalo : 05.06.2025
Placa : New Dethl

For and on bohalf of the Board of Direclors

For Abram Food Limited
| w48 Comnqve. Gawy
0 log@ulhorls.ed Slghatsng +~ { [« .! oy
Fé‘hu n . Mana Singhal Arpit Cpta Sanji Gar
g;:i‘;?g;”g {Director) {CY0}  {Company Socrotary)
DinNo. 07457918 .

Oin No. 61934853
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